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My Neighbourhood, 
My Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and 
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better 
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural 
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely 
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s 
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful 
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These 
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening 
right in your neighbourhood. 

Go and discover the gems of Marine Parade GRC, MacPherson and 
Mountbatten SMCs with this guidebook!

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION
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Welcome to Our 
Neighbourhood!

Beachside hawker at East Coast Park

Authentic Malay fares at Geylang Serai 

Affordable local favourites at Marine 
Parade and more!

Activities at Wisma Geylang Serai

History of Wisma Geylang Serai

Hari Raya Light Up and Festivities

•

•

•

•

•

•

Food Hunt Connect With  
Your Community

•

•

•

•

•

•

Gorgeous bungalows at Mountbatten

The Dove playground at  
Dakota Crescent 

Malay cultural activities at Geylang 
Serai and more!

The Cheerful Vice Chairman

The Charitable Chairlady 

The 16-Year-Old Philanthropist

Tracing Our Roots

People Of The 
Neighbourhood

•

•

•

Activities at the Singapore Sports Hub  
in Mountbatten

Waterfront and lifestyle activities at 
PAssion WaVe @ Marina Bay

Water skiing at Singapore Wake Park 
and more!

Fun In The Sun

•

•

•

Van Gogh art at MacPherson HDBs

The Katong Joo Chiat Art Circuit trail

Peranakan activities at Gunong 
Sayang Association and more!

Exploring ArtP07 P19

P09

P23P13

P15

•

•

•

Saturday lunch distribution at  
Braddell Heights 

One Community Day at  
Kembangan-Chai Chee

Milk Powder distribution at 
MacPherson and many more!

Be A Part Of  
The CommunityP21

Temple St

登婆街
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Ask almost anyone, and they 
will tell you eating is one of 
our favourite things to do! Our 
multicultural identity has opened 
us to the wide variety of different 
cuisines and culinary trends. A 
definite treat for your taste buds, 
experience the richness of our 
different spices, coconut and 
pandan as you chew into our 
flavourful local delights which you 
can find around the corner.

FOOD  
PARADISE

As a vibrant cityscape with many 
cultures, Singapore has many 
festivals and events for everyone 
to participate in. People from 
all different racial and cultural 
backgrounds can enjoy exciting 
festivals like the Chingay festival, 
Thaipusam, Deepavali, Hari Raya 
Puasa and Mid-Autumn festival.

FESTIVALS & 
CULTURES

Old shophouses amidst shiny new 
skyscrapers. In Singapore, one 
way we keep our history alive is 
through active conservation. A 
lot of the old houses, shophouses 
and places of significance have 
been preserved to remind us of 
our roots. Some of these places 
are where early immigrants lived 
or worked. While exploring our 
neighbourhoods, you will find 
charming old-school places woven 
into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and 
given new lives as eateries, shops, 
or other indulgences.

THE OLD &  
THE NEW

MORE ABOUT
 SINGAPORE

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood! 
Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture 
and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people at your 
community through fun-filled workshops and events.

4

Welcome to our neighbourhood! 
You can find places rich in 
Peranakan culture and heritage 
in Marine Parade and Joo Chiat. 
Enjoy Malay culture and cuisine 
in Geylang Serai. Mountbatten 
and Braddell Heights offer many 
mouth-watering eats while 
MacPherson and Marine Parade 
have several art gems you can 
check out. Make sure to take 
part in the many activities that 
Kembangan-Chai Chee offers. Block 53 Pipit road

Marine Parade GRC, 
MacPherson SMC & 
Mountbatten SMC

Explore 

4
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 MacPherson SMC

Named after Lieutenant-Colonel 
Ronald MacPherson, resident 
councillor of Singapore under 
the East India Company from 
1860 to 1867, MacPherson is 
one of the first housing estates 
built in Singapore. A modest 
neighbourhood with a strong 
community spirit, many of the 
residents grew up in the estate 
and carry fond memories of the 
people and places.

CLOSE-KNIT 
COMMUNITIES 

 Mountbatten SMC

In the late 19th century, before 
the land was reclaimed, 
Mountbatten was a breezy 
beach front. Just a few yards 
from the shoreline was a popular 
residential area for bungalows. 
Today, you can still see some of 
these iconic houses as you walk 
along Mountbatten road, now 
home to residential apartments, 
one of the largest hawker centres 
and modern sporting facilities.

OLD MEETS NEW

MARINE PARADE GRC
MACPHERSON SMC
MOUNTBATTEN SMC

INTRODUCING

 Marine Parade GRC

Made up of Marine Parade, 
Braddell Heights, Geylang Serai, 
Kembangan–Chai Chee, and 
Joo Chiat, the Marine Parade 
neighbourhood is an eclectic mix 
of Peranakan and Malay heritage, 
beachfront recreation and 
multicultural cuisine.

A MULTI-FACETED 
NEIGHBOURHOOD
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 1 Geylang Serai 

At the heart of the Geylang 
Serai, you can find Geylang 
Serai Malay Market and Food 
Centre known for its variety of 
authentic Malay fares. Be sure 
to sink your teeth into traditional 
Putu Piring kuehs filled with 
warm gula melaka and try 
dishes like Beef Rendang,  
a rich and flavourful coconut 
beef stew.

GEYLANG SERAI  
MALAY MARKET 
AND FOOD CENTRE

OLD AIRPORT ROAD  
FOOD CENTRE

 51 Old Airport Road

Made up of numerous mouth-
watering dishes, this east-side 
hawker centre offers many gems 
for food enthusiasts. Sample 
Wanton Mee, a noodle dish with 
Chinese dumplings and fried 
Kway Teow, stir-fried flat noodles 
covered in a flavourful sauce. 

CIRCUIT ROAD 
MARKET AND  
FOOD CENTRE

 79A Circuit Road 

Located at blocks 79A and 79 
along Circuit Road, Circuit Road 
food centre is a linear stretch 
consisting of 100 different stalls. 
Dig into a delicious full-flavoured 
Laksa bowl or fragrant Fried 
Oyster Omelette and complete 
your hearty meal with some 
crispy Pisang Kepok!

From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of 
food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of 
local eats right in your neighbourhood today!

FOOD HUNT

EAST COAST 
LAGOON  
FOOD VILLAGE

 1220 East Coast Parkway 

Hungry after a dip in the sea? 
East Coast Lagoon Food Village 
is a beachside hawker centre 
that offers up the best local 
dishes for foodies to indulge in. 
Served with a generous amount 
of sambal and a side of cincalok 
(fermented prawn sauce), the 
Sambal Stingray dish is a highly 
recommended local delicacy.

RESTAURANTS AT  
JALAN RIANG

 Jalan Riang

Known for its rustic charm, Jalan 
Riang is a row of shophouses 
that offer many different foods. 
From scrumptious seafood 
dishes to delicious chocolate 
desserts, a full course dinner 
awaits you at Jalan Riang.

MARINE PARADE 
CENTRAL MARKET 
AND FOOD CENTRE

 84 Marine Parade Central

Known for its affordable local 
favourites, Marine Parade Central 
Market and Food Centre is a 
neighbourhood gem that houses 
well-loved food stalls that have 
been around for over 20 years! 
Can’t decide on what to have for 
lunch? You’ll be spoilt for choices 
here with their variety of cheap 
yet delicious local food.

In Singapore, it’s common 
courtesy for us to return our 
trays after our meal to the 
designated tray return zones 
in hawker centres to keep our 
tables clean for the next patron. 
Let’s keep our hawker centres 
clean together!

KEEP OUR
TABLES CLEAN
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When visiting various heritage sites, refrain from 
peeking around or making too much noise out of 
respect. Together, let’s create a pleasant experience of 
our cultural heritage!

TRACING
OUR ROOTS

Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk 
down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved 
architecture, each with a story to tell. 

HERITAGE
RESPECTING

 Mountbatten Road

Lining Mountbatten Road is a 
stretch of bungalows built in 
the 1900s. They were originally 
built as homes to prominent 
figures in Singapore like Thomas 
Dunman who was Singapore’s 
first Superintendent and 
Commissioner of Police. Curious 
to see where he lived? Check out 
the gorgeous bungalows here!

THE OLD WORLD 
CHARM OF 
MOUNTBATTEN

 139 Ceylon Road

Preserving the vibrancy of the 
Eurasian community since 
1919, the Eurasian Association, 
Singapore offers many interactive 
exhibitions and community 
activities like friendly football 
competitions for you to be part of. 
Celebrate our diverse community 
and rich cultural heritage by 
joining us today!

THE EURASIAN 
ASSOCIATION, 
SINGAPORE

 208 East Coast Road

Katong Antique House is home 
to 100 years of Peranakan 
history. Stepping into the house 
is like going back in time. There 
are pictures of old babas and 
nyonyas, ornate chairs and a 
whole floor filled with precious 
artefacts. In fact, it even  
contains treasures that date  
back to the 1800s!

KATONG  
ANTIQUE HOUSE
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 Dakota Crescent

One of the oldest housing estates 
in Singapore, Dakota Crescent 
was named after a famous 
American aircraft commonly 
spotted near the old Kallang 
airport. The neighbourhood is 
known for its rustic charm and 
architectural style inspired by 
London’s Hyde Park while under 
the British rule. Do look out for 
the iconic Dove playground, a 
significant landmark that stands 
as a nostalgic reminder of Dakota 
Crescent’s rich history.

DAKOTA CRESCENT 
AND DOVE 
PLAYGROUND

 Lorong 24A Geylang Road

Start your trail with the 
beautifully conserved pre-war 
shophouses along the different 
lorongs in Geylang such as 
Lorong 24A, 26 and 19.

PRE-WAR 
SHOPHOUSES

 19 Lorong 29 Geylang

Then, immerse yourself in the 
rich history of Geylang Serai by 
stopping by Soon Thian Keing, 
one of the oldest Chinese 
temples in Singapore.

SOON THIAN 
KEING TEMPLE

GEYLANG 
SERAI 
HERITAGE 
TRAIL
As an enclave of rich local 
heritage, Geylang Serai 
holds many wonders for the 
avid adventurer. Explore this 
exciting trail specially curated 
for you by the Integration and 
Naturalisation Champions 
(INCs) from Geylang Serai!

 1 Engku Aman Turn

End your trail by visiting 
Wisma Geylang Serai, a 
cultural hub where you 
can visit the Geylang Serai 
Heritage Gallery.

WISMA 
GEYLANG SERAI

SCAN THE QR CODE 
FOR THE FULL TRAIL!
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Explore our lively streets! From colourful wall art to significant 
culture-related art activities, catch a glimpse of our vibrant artistic 
landmarks and murals as you stroll through our neighbourhood.

EXPLORINGART

TELOK KURAU 
STUDIOS

 91 Lorong J Telok Kurau

Nestled in the heart of Joo 
Chiat, the quaint-looking Telok 
Kurau Studios is an integral 
part of Singapore’s growing art 
landscape. Launched in 1997, 
it houses the brightest growing 
creatives who are eager about 
art and sharing their expertise 
through handicraft activities like 
clay making! 

GUNONG SAYANG 
ASSOCIATION

 205 Marine Parade Road

Acting as the cornerstone of the 
Peranakan community, Gunong 
Sayang offers several art and 
cultural activities relating to 
music, drama, and dance for us to 
learn more about the wonderful 
tapestry of Peranakan culture. 
Come immerse yourself in 
Peranakan culture and take part 
in these exciting activities!

 Block 56 Pipit Road 

Immerse yourself in the art of 
Vincent Van Gogh right in your 
neighbourhood! The void deck at 
Block 56 on Pipit road is adorned 
with copies of Van Gogh’s 
paintings and other inspired 
paintings. Conceived by arts 
charity group, Social Creatives, 
this is the first ever “void deck 
art gallery”.

VINCENT VAN GOGH 
VOID DECK ART

KATONG  
JOO CHIAT 
ART CIRCUIT
The KJC Art Circuit showcases the 
beauty of Singapore’s first heritage 
town. Remember to bring your 
cameras to take photos!

SCAN THE QR CODE 
FOR THE FULL TRAIL!

Take some photos with the 
vibrant and colourful murals 
and end your trail by having 
some delicious homemade 
Popiah along Everitt Road.

EVERITT ROAD

From Joo Chiat Road, walk 
along Koon Seng Road, past 
colourful Peranakan houses 
towards Everitt Road.

JOO CHIAT ROAD

Start your journey with the 
beautifully drawn murals along 
East Coast Road.

EAST COAST ROAD
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If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just 
taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to 
your list for your next day out in the sun.

FUN IN THE
SUN

COURTESY
FOOTPATH

Remember that we share a 
common footpath. If you are 
a cyclist, please give way to 
pedestrians and ring your bell 
politely in advance to alert 
them if needed.

 11 Rhu Cross

PAssion WaVe @ Marina Bay  
is a curated community space 
that offers a wide range of  
water sports and waterfront 
lifestyle programmes. Bond with 
your family and friends over 
Kayaking and other fun-filled 
activities! Remember to pre-book 
your activities at:  
go.gov.sg/onepa-marinabay

PASSION WAVE @ 
MARINA BAY

 1206A East Coast Parkway

The only cable ski park built 
in a lagoon; Singapore Wake 
Park located at East Coast Park 
is a fun high-energy water 
playground for all. It’s completely 
safe for beginners so come have 
a fun-filled day with your family 
and friends!

SINGAPORE  
WAKE PARK

 11 Rhu Cross

The second largest out of the 
three gardens at Gardens by 
the Bay, Bay East Garden offers 
a peaceful respite from the 
everyday hustle. Take a break 
and enjoy a stunning view of the 
Singapore skyline.

BAY EAST GARDEN

 1 Stadium Place

Easily identified by its dome-like 
structure, the Singapore Sports 
Hub is a fully integrated sports, 
lifestyle, and entertainment hub. 
Bring your friends and join in the 
fun with activities like futsal and 
giant chess!

SINGAPORE  
SPORTS HUB
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A LEISURELY STROLL

Shelters, stilts and posts that 
are found along the Geylang 
river reflect the area’s past as 
a notable Malay water village. 
Come feel the cool breeze against 
your skin as you stroll past the 
Geylang River!

ABC WATERS @ 
GEYLANG RIVER

Soak in the beauty of the 
community garden at Dakota 
Green managed by residents. 
Do check out on their opening 
hours before visiting the garden.

DAKOTA GREEN 
COMMUNITY 
GARDENWhile on your stroll, be sure to 

check out Goodman Arts Centre. 
Home to several art communities, 
there’s plenty of activities for both 
adults and kids alike! And if you’re 
looking to recharge while on your 
walk, grab a drink in their cafe!

GOODMAN  
ARTS CENTRE

Follow this route to discover some interesting outdoor 
places in our neighbourhood!

Look out for the 
Park Connector 
Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other 
neighbourhoods through an island-
wide greenery network known as the 
Park Connector Network. Look out for 
the PCN signages and maps as you 
navigate your way along the roads, 
scenic rivers and canals that link you 
to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or 
simply jog along the park connectors!

End your stroll at Paya Lebar 
Quarter, where you can sit 
around a water fountain and 
enjoy a refreshing drink while 
experiencing the outdoor breeze 
and sun shining down on you.

PAYA LEBAR 
QUARTER



19 20#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide #yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

CONNECT WITH YOUR
COMMUNITY
Immerse in the culture and buzz of your 
neighbourhood. Take the first step to say hello 
to your friendly neighbours and you might even 
gain a few buddies along the way.

 Geylang Serai 

Learn more about the Malay 
culture and community at  
Wisma Geylang Serai. The 
community, civic and cultural 
centre regularly hosts cultural 
and community events such as 
bazaars, performances and  

WISMA  
GEYLANG SERAI

movie screenings. You can find 
the Geylang Serai Community 
Club, Geylang Serai Heritage 
Gallery, Family Service and Child 
Care Centre and many more 
groups and facilities here.

Wisma Geylang Serai reflects 
the history of the Geylang 
Serai neighbourhood as one 
of Singapore’s oldest Malay 
settlements. If you look closely, 
architectural elements of the 
building take inspiration from the 
former Malay Village. The double-
pitched roof of Wisma Geylang 
Serai is influenced by traditional 
Malay houses.

During Hari Raya Puasa, Malay
families in Singapore put on 
ethnic clothes of the same hue. 
They make their way to the 
mosque where special prayers 
are recited before visiting their 
parents to ask for forgiveness for 
the wrongs they have committed 
in the year. Following this, 
they visit relatives and friends, 
socialising over scrumptious 
home-cooked spreads.

 Geylang Serai 

From mid-April to early June, the 
roads Sims Avenue and Changi 
Road are brightened with 
festivities and colourful lights in 
celebration of Hari Raya Puasa. 
The celebration of forgiveness, 
fellowship and food typically 
takes place in late March or 
early June, marking the end of 
Ramadan, the Muslim fasting 
month. This is the perfect time to 
experience Malay culture so look 
out for cultural programmes in 
the neighbourhood!

HARI RAYA LIGHT UP
AND FESTIVITIES

20
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COMMUNITY 
BE A PART OF THE

Connect with your community as you get to know people from 
all walks of life. Make like-minded friends and pick up new skills 
through fun-filled activities. A neighbourhood is not just about the 
places, it is also about the people.

SATURDAY LUNCH DISTRIBUTION Residents can register to 
volunteer their time to deliver 
lunch through Saturday 
Lunch Distribution which 
helps needy families.

Visit Braddell Heights CC 
for more information.

KIDZCARE @ KEMBANGAN-CHAI CHEE KidzCare provides proper 
guidance and role models to 
mentor youth from challenging 
backgrounds. Join us and make a 
difference today!

Visit Kampong Ubi CC / 
Kampong Kembangan CC for 
more information.

ONE COMMUNITY DAY One Community Day is a  
yearly event that mobilises 
residents to experience the act 
of giving and sharing through 
community activities.

Visit Kampong Ubi CC / 
Kampong Kembangan CC for 
more information.

MARINE PARADE CC WEC FOOD DISTRIBUTION Marine Parade Community 
Club Women’s Executive 
Committee (MPCCWEC) 
distributes meals prepared 
by Food from the Heart and 
Willing Hearts to residents in 
need. Join them today!

Visit Marine Parade CC for 
more information.

MILK POWDER DISTRIBUTION Launched in 2013, Milk 
Powder Distribution for 
low-income families is an 
initiative to help struggling 
families with young children.

Visit MacPherson CC for 
more information.

Keep a lookout for more fun 
activities and programmes at your 
nearest Community Club.

Scan the QR code to sign up as 
a volunteer today!

FUN
MORE

AWAITS SIGN UP NOW!

Kindness Week is an outreach 
event organised by Siglap 
South Youth Network aimed 
at encouraging youths to give 
back to society. Join us today!

Visit Siglap South CC for 
more information.

KINDNESS WEEK
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NEIGHBOURHOOD
PEOPLE OF THE

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the 
neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood 
and participate in the community, you may just bump into one of them. 
When you do, don’t be shy, say hi!

Mr Giriesh, the Indian Activity Executive Committee 
(IAEC) Chairman believes in building a tight-
knit and bonded community. He helps keep the 
enthusiasm alive and bond residents in Braddell 
Heights by organising events and inviting residents 
to participate in festivals regardless of race. 
Championing the cause with his actions, he even 
dressed up as Cai Shen Ye (the traditional God of 
Wealth) for Chinese New Year and visited the homes 
of the residents!

MEET

THE CHEERFUL CHAIRMAN

Mr Giriesh S/O 
Gopal Krishnan

Known for being compassionate and thoughtful, 
Mdm Chris Chu—Chairlady at Zone F of Braddell 
Heights Residents’ Committee, devotes her time to 
helping out her neighbours and community.

Upon hearing about the poor living conditions of 
another resident at Braddell Heights, Mdm Chu 
gathered volunteers to clean up her flat and take 
care of other existing problems. Mdm Chu’s help 
has improved the lives of many other residents and 
her neighbourly spirit acts as a reminder of the role 
model she is to many!

Inspired by her late father, Ms Juriah Binte Yatim, 
PBM, has been volunteering since 1985 where 
she accompanied her late father for community 
activities. She started to get to know the grassroots 
volunteers and eventually joined the Marine Parade 
CC Youth Executive Committee. Since then, Ms 
Juriah has been serving the community as she 
actively encourages community participation to 
deepen the inter-racial understanding among the 
residents. Some of her noteworthy efforts include 
bringing residents from various races and ethnic 
groups together to paint the longest batik at Wisma 
Geylang Serai. Her caring nature and affectionate 
personality serve as an inspiration for many 
residents in Marine Parade!

Apart from being a regular 16-year-old who enjoys 
basketball, Mr Saikishan, a resident of Mountbatten 
is enthusiastic about paying it forward. In December 
2019, he initiated a Secret Santa programme 
where instead of exchanging gifts amongst friends, 
he collected gifts from friends at school and the 
neighbourhood to distribute to migrant workers. 
A genuine and thoughtful soul, he also initiated 
a drive to support “Soles4Souls”, an organisation 
that collects and distributes reusable shoes to 
underprivileged kids in third world countries. Mr 
Saikishan hopes that his initiatives will help to 
inspire other young people like him to get involved 
with volunteering and community work.

THE 16-YEAR-OLD PHILANTHROPIST

Mr Saikishan 
Subramanian

MEET

THE CHARITABLE CHAIRLADY
Mdm Chris Chu
MEET

THE PASSIONATE VOLUNTEER
Ms Juriah Binte Yatim
MEET
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DIGITAL
SERVICES

Stay updated on Singapore’s services with these 
mobile applications and websites.

MOBILE APPS

Book an appointment 
with ICA to complete their 
application processes

View existing appointments 
at the appointments tab

Locate SingPost outlets for 
collection of ICA certificates

This ICA mobile app allows 
you to:

•

•

•

EAPPT@ICA

This parking app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

Calculate parking fees

Pay for parking online

Make changes to your 
parking sessions

PARKING.SG

This weather and 
environment app:

•

•

•

Provides you with location-
based weather information

Allows you to call NEA

Make a report to NEA 
attaching photos and videos

MYENV

This transport mobile app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

Access your frequently  
used bus information and 
traffic services

Manage push  
notifications to receive MRT 
or Road alerts

Plan your trip with different 
transport options

MYTRANSPORT.SG 
SINGAPORE

Set up multiple user profiles 
& Borrow library materials 
(e-books)

Pay fees online

View loan and reservation 
items

View events happening  
at libraries

The library service allows 
you to:

•

•

•

•

NLB MOBILE

This government app allows 
you to report the following 
issues in your neighbourhood:

•

•

•

•

•

•

Cleanliness issues

Maintenance of roads  
and footpaths 

Water supply and  
drains issues

Pest related issues 

Horticultural issues 

Animal related issues

ONESERVICE

. . .

WEBSITES

People’s Association (PA)
www.pa.gov.sg

Ministry of Culture, 
Community and Youth
www.mccy.gov.sg

Ministry of Social and Family 
Development
www.msf.gov.sg

Singapore Together
www.sg

COMMUNITY

Housing and Development 
Board (HDB)
www.hdb.gov.sg

Town Councils
www.towncouncils.sg

PUBLIC HOUSING

Inland Revenue Authority of 
Singapore (IRAS)
www.iras.gov.sg

TAX

Land Transport Authority 
(LTA)
www.lta.gov.sg

TransitLink
www.transitlink.com.sg

TRANSPORT

Ministry of Education (MOE)
www.moe.gov.sg

EDUCATION

Immigration & Checkpoints 
Authority (ICA)
www.ica.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION

Ministry of Manpower (MOM)
www.mom.gov.sg

LABOUR 

SingPost
www.singpost.com

POSTAL
This banking app allows  
you to:

• Transfer money instantly 
and with ease just by using 
phone number or NRIC

PAYNOW

This SGSecure app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

Receive broadcast 
messages during a 
emergency 

Locate the nearest AED in 
your facility

Send information and files to 
authorities in any situation 
you saw

SGSECURE

The Wireless@SGx app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

•

Allow your device to 
automatically connect to 
Wireless@SGx network

Locate the Wireless@SGx 
spots on an interactive map

Run diagnostics that can 
help improve the network

Receive important updates

WIRELESS@SGX

. . .
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 Bedok South 
Neighbourhood Police Centre 

Address: 20 Chai Chee Drive, 
S469045
Tel: 1800 244 8999

 Chai Chee Neighbourhood 
Police Post 

Address: Block 35 Chai 
Chee Avenue, #01-256/258, 
S461035
Tel: 1800 445 9999

 Geylang Neighbourhood 
Police Centre

Address: 1 Cassia Link, 
S397618
Tel: 1800 848 6999

 Geylang Serai Electronic 
Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: Block 111 Aljunied 
Crescent, #01-102, S380111
Tel: 1800 745 9999

NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE/POST

 Joo Chiat Neighbourhood 
Police Post

Address: 267 Onan Road, 
S424773
Tel: 1800 345 9999

 Kampong Kembangan 
Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: Block 112 Lengkong 
Tiga, #01-215, S410112
Tel: 1800 748 9999

 MacPherson 
Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: Block 54 Pipit Road, 
#01-82/84, S370054
Tel: 1800 744 9999

 Marine Parade 
Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 300 Marine Parade 
Road, S449296
Tel: 1800 442 8999

 Marine Parade Electronic 
Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: Block 74, Marine 
Drive, #01-35, S440074
Tel: 6440 9999

 Mountbatten 
Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: Block 60 Dakota 
Crescent, #01-213/215, 
S390060
Tel: 1800 344 9999

 Serangoon Neighbourhood 
Police Centre 

Address: 50 Serangoon 
Avenue 2, #01-02, S556129
Tel: 1800 488 0999

NEIGHBOURHOOD
WELCOME TO OUR  Geylang Polyclinic 

Address: 21 Geylang East 
Central, S389707

 Marine Parade Polyclinic 

Address: Block 80 Marine 
Parade Central, #01-792, 
S440080

 General Post Office 

Address: 10 Eunos Road 8, 
#01-123/124/125, Singpost 
Centre, S408600

 Geylang Branch

Address: 447 Geylang Road, 
S389406

 Geylang East Branch

Address: Block 119 Aljunied 
Avenue 2, #01-22, S380119

 Katong Branch

Address: 373 Tanjong Katong 
Road, #01-01, S437130

 MacPherson Branch

Address: 70 MacPherson 
Road, #01-01, S348475

 Marine Parade Branch

Address: 80 Marine Parade 
Road, #B1-83A Parkway 
Parade, S449269

 Serangoon Central Branch

Address: Block 261 
Serangoon Central Drive,  
#01-05/07, S550261

 Siglap Branch

Address: 10 Palm Avenue, 
#01-01, S456532

 Marine Parade Town 
Council (Main Office) 

Address: Block 50 Marine 
Terrace, #01-265 S440050
Tel: 6241 6044

 Marine Parade Town 
Council (Serangoon Office) 

Address: Block 266 
Serangoon Central Drive, 
#03-251, S550266
Tel: 6282 0551

 Geylang East  
Community Library 

Address: 50 Geylang East 
Avenue 1, S389777

 Marine Parade 
Public Library 

Address: 278 Marine Parade 
Road, #01-02, Marine Parade 
Community Building, S449282

 Serangoon Public Library 

Address: 23 Serangoon 
Central, #04-82/83, NEX 
Shopping Mall, S556083

TOWN  
COUNCIL OFFICE

COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY

POLYCLINICSINGAPORE  
POST OFFICE
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We hope that you will enjoy our 
neighbourhood as much as we do. 

Remember this is just the beginning, 
there’s so much more that awaits 
you in our friendly neighbourhood!

Our community is always here for 
you. Reach out to us, we are just a 

phone call or email away!

WELCOME TO THE 
NEIGHBOURHOOD!  

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Emergency Ambulance  
and Fire 
995

Non-Emergency 
Ambulance 
1777

Police Emergency 
999

Police Emergency SMS 
(if not possible to call) 
71999

Police Hotline (for crime-
related information) 
1800 255 0000

Fire Hazard Reporting 
(SCDF)
1800 280 0000

EMERGENCY 
CONTACTS

Essential Maintenance 
Service Unit (for common 
estate areas) 
1800 325 8888

Building & Construction 
Authority (BCA; to report 
structural defects in 
condominiums and non-
public housing buildings) 
1800 342 5222

General Utilities 
1800 778 8888 (SP Group)
1800 225 5782 (PUB)
1800 752 1800 (City Gas)

Community Mediation 
Centre (for neighbour 
disputes)
1800 225 5529

USEFUL 
CONTACTS

National  
Environment Agency 
6225 5632

Public Utilities Board (PUB; 
to report floods/ drain 
obstructions)
1800 225 5782

Land Transport Authority 
(for roads, crossings, bus 
services/stops)
1800 225 5582

National Parks Board
1800 471 7300

Animal & Veterinary 
Service
1800 476 1600

COMMUNITY CLUBS
BRADDELL HEIGHTS

Braddell Heights  
Community Club 
Address: 50 Serangoon 
Avenue 2, #01-01, 
S556129
Tel: 6288 1258

Facebook

GEYLANG SERAI

Geylang Serai  
Community Club  
Address: 1 Engku Aman 
Turn, Wisma Geylang 
Serai, #01-01, S408528
Tel: 6747 2919

Facebook

KEMBANGAN- 
CHAI CHEE

Kampong Kembangan 
Community Club 
Address: 5 Lengkong Tiga, 
S417408
Tel: 6449 6022

Facebook

Kampong Ubi  
Community Club 
Address: 10 Jalan Ubi, 
S409075
Tel: 6745 9919

MACPHERSON

MacPherson  
Community Club 
Address: 400 Paya Lebar 
Way, S379131
Tel: 6841 1085 Facebook

Joo Chiat Community Club  
Address: 405 Joo Chiat 
Road, S427633
Tel: 6344 1926

MARINE PARADE

Marine Parade  
Community Club 
Address: 278 Marine 
Parade Road, S449282
Tel: 6346 4900

Facebook

MOUNTBATTEN

Katong Community Centre 
Address: 51 Kampong 
Arang Road, S438178
Tel: 6345 8258

Mountbatten Community 
Club Service Counter 
Address: 54 Cassia 
Crescent, S390054
Tel: 6344 9675

Facebook

JOO CHIAT

Facebook

Siglap South  
Community Centre 
Address: 6 Palm Road, 
S456441
Tel: 6241 1925


